From: Joseph Ronan
Sent: 4/24/2012 11:55:22 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: PG&E/Calpine Re: Sutter

FYI

From: Capelle, Anna (Law) [mailto:AECh@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 5:49 PM

To: Alex Makler; Redacted |: Joseph Ronan;
|Redacted |

Cc: Kuga, Roy M; [Redacted |

Subject: RE: PG&E/Calpine Re: Sutter

As discussed during today’s call, attached please find a draft Cooperation Agreement for your
review. Please note that the attached remains subject to further PG&E management review
and comment. We can discuss this agreement and the RA Confirmation during tomorrow’s
meeting.

Alex: Please confirm that we may use today's telephone conference number for tomorrow’s 12
p.m. meeting as well.

Thank you,
Anna

A. Anna Capelle | Attorney | Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, B30A

San Francisco, CA 94105

415.973.1143 office

415.973.0516 fax

aech@pge.com
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----- Original Appointment-----

From: Alex Makler [mailto:Alex. Makler@calpine.com]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 11:12 AM

To: Alex Makler; Kuga, Roy M|Redacted |
Redacted Joseph Ronan|Redacted |
Redacted |
Subject: PG&E/Calpine Re: Sutter

When: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Telephone

Redacted

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work product
immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, or
copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your computer system. Thank you.
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